



This Project is co-funded by the Republic of Serbia

Republic of Serbia
Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure

Supervision and Environmental Monitoring of River Training and
Dredging Works on Critical Sectors on the Danube River
Contract n° 48-00-00093/2014-28



This Project is funded by the European Union

EuropeAid	135642/IH/SER/RS
Contract No.	48-00-00093-2014-28
Programme	IPA 2013
Country	Republic of Serbia
Contracting Authority	Ministry of Finance – Department for Contracting and Financing of EU Funded Programmes
Final Beneficiary	Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure
End Recipient	Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure – Directorate for Inland Waterways
Type of document	Contact List
Version	Draft ver. 0.2
Number of pages	5
Number of attachments	-
Prepared by	MG
Approved by	IM
Date:	08.06.2018

Форум заинтересованих страна у оквиру пројекта „Надзор и еколошки мониторинг над хидротехничким и багерским радовима на критичним секторима на реци Дунав“



Stakeholders' Forum within the project „Supervision and Environmental Monitoring of River Training and Dredging Works on Critical Sectors on the Danube River“

MEMBERS OF THE FORUM (Alphabetical order)

Logo	Organization	Representative`s contact info
	Aqua et Archaeologia Abbreviation: AetA www.aquaetarchaeologia.org.rs	Gordana Karović aquaetarchaeologia@sbb.rs
	Bird Protection and Study Society of Serbia Abbreviation: BPSSS www.pticesrbije.rs	Milan Ružić milan.ruzic@pticesrbije.rs
	International Commission for the Protection of the Danube River Abbreviation: ICPDR www.icpdr.org	Hélène Masliah-Gilkarov Helene.MASLIAH-GILKAROV@unvienna.org








This Project is co-funded by the Republic of Serbia

Republic of Serbia
Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure

Supervision and Environmental Monitoring of River Training and
Dredging Works on Critical Sectors on the Danube River
Contract n° 48-00-00093/2014-28



This Project is funded by the European Union

Logo	Organization	Representative`s contact info
	Institute for Nature Conservation of Vojvodina Province Abbreviation: PZZP www.pzzp.rs	Marko Tucakov marko.tucakov@pzzp.rs Tanja Bošnjak tanja.bosnjak@pzzp.rs Laszlo Galamboš laszlo.galambos@pzzp.rs
	United Fishermen of Serbia Abbreviation: URS www.ujedinjeniribolovciserbije.rs	Ljubomir Pejčić info@ujedinjeniribolovciserbije.rs
	World Wild Life Fund Abbreviation: WWF www.wwf.org	Georg Rast Georg.Rast@wwf.de Duška Dimović ddimovic@wwfdcp.org Irene Lucius ilucius@wwfdcp.org
Pending place		
Pending place		
Pending place		
Pending place		



This Project is co-funded
by the Republic of Serbia



This Project is funded
by the European Union

OBSERVERS OF THE FORUM (Alphabetical order)

Logo	Organization	Representative`s contact info
	ACCIONA Ingeniería Abbreviation: ACCIONA www.acciona-engineering.com	Natalia Garcia Estévez natalia.garcia.estevez@acciona.com Karim Kam kkam.ext@acciona.com Miroslav Tomin mtomin.ext@acciona.com Tanja Radović radovict@gmail.com Slobodan Zlatković slobodan.zlatkovic.bk@gmail.com
	Danube Commission Abbreviation: DC www.danubecommission.org	Dejan Trifunović dejan.trifunovic@danubecom-intern.org
	Delegation of the European Union to the Republic of Serbia Abbreviation: DEU www.europa.rs	Dragan Lalić Dragan.LALIC@eeas.europa.eu
 ЗАВОД ЗА ЗАШТИТУ ПРИРОДЕ СРБИЈЕ	Institute for Nature Conservation of Serbia Abbreviation: ZZPS www.zzps.rs	Nenad Sekulić nenad.sekulic@zzps.rs Sava Simić sava.simic@zzps.rs Rastko Ajtić rastko.ajtic@zzps.rs









This Project is co-funded
by the Republic of Serbia

Republic of Serbia
Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure

Supervision and Environmental Monitoring of River Training and
Dredging Works on Critical Sectors on the Danube River
Contract n° 48-00-00093/2014-28



This Project is funded
by the European Union

Logo	Organization	Representative`s contact info
	Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management - Republic Water Directorate Abbreviation: RWD www.rdvode.gov.rs	Gordana Špegar gordana.spegar@minpolj.gov.rs Dušan Dobričić dusan.dobricic@minpolj.gov.rs
	Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure Abbreviation: MCTI www.mgsi.gov.rs	Veljko Kovačević veljko.kovacevic@mgsi.gov.rs Irena Konjević irena.konjevic@mgsi.gov.rs Mirjana Jovanović mirjana.jovanovic@mgsi.gov.rs Đorđe Višić djordje.visic@mgsi.gov.rs Ivan Ilić ivan.ilic@mgsi.gov.rs
	Ministry of European Integration Abbreviation: MEI www.mei.gov.rs	Petar Spasić petar.spasic@mei.gov.rs
	Ministry of Finance Abbreviation: MFIN www.mfin.gov.rs	Lidija Andrijašević - Jovanović lidija.andrijasevic@mfin.gov.rs Dragana Cerović dragana.cerovic@mfin.gov.rs
	PC "Vojvodinašume" Abbreviation: Vojvodinašume www.vojvodinasume.rs	Miljan Velojić mvelojic@vojvodinasume.rs
	PWMC "Vode Vojvodine" Abbreviation: VV www.vodevojvodine.com	Vladimir Pajvančić vpajvancic@vodevojvodine.rs Nenad Kiselički nkiselicki@vodevojvodine.rs




This Project is co-funded
by the Republic of Serbia


Republic of Serbia
Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure

*Supervision and Environmental Monitoring of River Training and
Dredging Works on Critical Sectors on the Danube River*
Contract n° 48-00-00093/2014-28



This Project is funded
by the European Union

Logo	Organization	Representative`s contact info
	viadonau - Österreichische Wasserstraßen - Gesellschaft mbH Abbreviation: viadonau www.viadonau.org	Andreas Bäck Andreas.Baeck@viadonau.org

 Ministry of Construction, Transport and Infrastructure Directorate for Inland Waterways	MCTI - Directorate for Inland Waterways Abbreviation: Plovput www.plovput.gov.rs	Ivan Mitrović, Chairperson imitrovic@plovput.rs Jasna Muškatirović, Deputy Chairperson juskatirovic@plovput.rs
--	---	--